Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]

Sent: 6/25/2020 10:13:46 AM

To: Yakema Decatur [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=33dc498229d24cf5bb59b23be85f25a4-Yakema Decatur]; Christopher E.
Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Harjinder Singh
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fb171f242132419c8hefd3539f2118c3-Harjinder Sing]

CC: Yulanda Parson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a6f091866e354¢c39bbe22aed7179b933-Yulanda Parson]; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hbf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

Subject: RE: Agenda Update

Hi Yakema,
Mease be advised that the following is postponed and we will not be taking the following next Tuesday:

6/30/2020 Econ Dev Set Public Hearing for IBEC

The public hearing will not be on 7/14 either. We'll advise you of the new dates as soon as they are determined. We
will try to let you know by phone too as soon as possible, I'm currently on a conference call.

Respectfully,

AMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VI310) 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Soiving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Yakema Decatur

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Harjinder Singh <hsingh@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala
Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Yulanda Parson <yparson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda Update

Hi Chris -
Please have staff send me the staff reports in WORD as soon as possible.

Thank you

From: Christopher E. Jackson

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Harjinder Singh <hsingh@citvohinglewood.org>; Yakema Decatur <ydecatur@citvolinglewood org>; Mindala Wilcox
<mwilcoe@oityolinglewood. org>

Cc: Yulanda Parson <yparson@citvetinglewood. org>

Subject: Re: Agenda Update




Good day Yakema/Harjinder,

The updates are correct. Feel free to contact me if you have additional questions. | have copied Mindy to cover the

bases. |

Mr. Christopher E. Jackson, Sr.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department

Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement

Oine West Manchester Blivd,, 4th Floor, Inglewood, U4 80303

Voice: {310} 412-5672 Fax: {2101 412-5681 Email: cejackson@citvolinglewoond.orp

On Jun 23, 2020, at 8:00 AM, Harjinder Singh <hsingh@citvofinglewood.org> wrote:

Hello Yulanda,

Here is the update from the executive staff meeting:

Update
6/30/2020 Econ Dev PH-Short Term Rental Policies (Set public Hearing for 7/21)
change needed —just note that this is for a 7/21 hearing date
6/30/2020 Econ Dev PH-Short Term Rental
Fees Continue to July 21% to match hearing date
6/30/2020 Parking & Enterprise  Serco
Amendment Move to 7/14
6/30/2020 Public Works Enterprise Rent A
Car Move to 7/7
6/30/2020 Public Works QOutstanding Invoice B&H
Tow Move to 7/7
6/30/2020 Sec 8 Housing & Community Dev Fund
Reso Move to 7/7
6/30/2020 Sec 8 Updated Housing
Policies Move to 7/7
Add
6/30/2020 Econ Dev Set Public Hearing for IBEC
7/7/2020 Finance Approval of Property Tax Rates Remove from
Unscheduled
7/14/2020 Econ Dev IBEC Public Hearing
712172020 Econ Dev Short Term Rental Policy Public Hearing

Unscheduled
ITC Microsoft Agreement Renewal July/August

Chris,
Please verify Econ Dev updates in yellow.
Regards,

Harjinder

No



